

Cardholder's Name \_\_\_

# City of Independence Parks/Recreation/Tourism Adventure Oasis Water Park 2023 Birthday Party Reservation Form P.O. Box 1019, Independence, MO 64051



Organization/Group Name \_\_\_ Adult Responsible for the Event \_\_\_\_\_\_ Daytime Phone/Cell \_\_\_\_ \_\_\_\_\_ City \_\_\_\_\_\_ State \_\_\_\_ Zip Code \_\_\_\_\_ Address Date of Birth \_\_\_\_\_\_Email Address \_\_\_\_\_ Attendance Guest of Honor **OFFICE USE ONLY** Time Type of Party Day Date Package From To Party Package Fees: Santa Fe Party Package Rate Additional Guests \_\_\_\_\_ X \$\_\_\_\_ = \$\_\_\_\_\_ California Party Package Total Full payment is due at the time of reservation. Oregon **PARTY CANCELATION POLICY:** R NR 1. Changes to reservations are not allowed less than 7 days before reservation date. 2. Cancelations less than 14 days from date of **ONLY FOR PARTY PACKAGES** reservation will result in forfeiture of all fees. 3. Reservations can be rescheduled/refunded due to Size of Shirt for Guest of Honor park closures not weather related. YXS ΥM AXL AS AM ΑL 4. Weather related closures during a reservation will Dietary Restrictions: be refunded on a pro-rated basis. For Oregon Trail Package Only: 5. Weather related closures that occur less than 30 Cupcake Design: Chocolate White minutes into the reservation will have the option to receive a full refund or reschedule if alternate date/time is available. I, the undersigned, have read and understand the policies outlined on the back of this City of Independence Birthday Party Reservation Form. I have reviewed all of the policies included with my guests. I understand I am responsible for following and helping to enforce all Water Park rules and regulations, including those specific to Birthday Parties. I acknowledge that non-compliance with the water park rules may result in immediate removal from the facility and could be grounds for suspension from admission to the Adventure Oasis Water Park for the remainder of the 2023 summer season and ineligible for a refund. Signature of responsible party \_\_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_ Record of Payments: 

 Date \_\_\_\_\_\_ Amount \$ \_\_\_\_ CA / CR / CH# \_\_\_\_\_ Balance \$ \_\_\_\_

 Date \_\_\_\_\_ Amount \$ \_\_\_\_ CA / CR / CH# \_\_\_\_\_ Balance \$ \_\_\_\_

White: Sermon Center Office Yellow: MPM Pink: Customer

Card # \_\_\_\_\_ Expiration Date \_\_\_\_\_ Number of Wristbands Given

\_\_\_ Visa Master Card

# City of Independence Parks/Recreation/Tourism Adventure Oasis Water Park - 2023 Summer Season Birthday Party Package Policies and Procedures

On Behalf of the City of Independence, welcome to Adventure Oasis Water Park. We are pleased that you are planning to visit our facility and hope you have a pleasant and enjoyable experience.

These are policies and package information for Birthday Party Packages at Adventure Oasis Water Park. Please read this information in its entirety. This Birthday Party Reservation Form and the General Rules and Regulations Sheet must be signed. When the completed agreement and payment is received, your group will then be issued wristbands required for admission to the facility. Wrist bands will be given out for all participants included in the party package. Lost wristbands will not be replaced. Be sure to pick them up at the Roger T. Sermon Community Center front desk any day prior to your party during operational hours. Non-resident Party Packages will be limited to 15 participants and will only be able to reserve one time slot.

#### **BIRTHDAY PARTY PACKAGE RATES:**

# Santa Fe Trail Package:

- · Admission for 15 participants
- · Party Pavilion for 90 minutes
- · 15 frozen treats
- · T-Shirt for guest of honor

\$135 per package, \$9 each additional resident guest (includes admission and frozen treat)

### • California Trail Package:

- · Admission for 15 participants
- · Party Pavilion for 90 minutes
- A hot dog, chips and a drink for each guest\*
- · T-Shirt for guest of honor

\$185 per package, \$12 each additional resident guest (includes admission, food and drink)

#### Oregon Trail Package:

- · Admission for 15 participants
- · Party Pavilion for 90 minutes
- · A hot dog, chips, and drinks for each guest\*
- · T-Shirt for guest of honor
- · Table goods to serve 15 (plates, napkins and keeper cups)
- · Decorated cupcakes for each guest

\$235 per package, \$15 each additional resident guest (includes admission, food and drink)

Reservations are required to reserve the Party Pavilion for a specific time period (see availability below). Full Payment is due at time the reservation is made. A reservation can be made by calling City of Independence Parks/Recreation/Tourism staff at (816) 325-7370. Reservations must be made at least 7 days in advance.

#### PARTY DAYS AND TIMES AVAILABLE:

- Monday through Friday at 1 p.m., 3 p.m., & 5 p.m.
- Saturdays and Sundays at noon, 2 p.m., 4 p.m., & 6 p.m.

These policies are intended to protect your group as well as all the visitors of the Adventure Oasis Water Park. If you have any questions, feel free to contact us at (816) 325-7370.

<sup>\*</sup>Alert staff at time of reservation to any dietary needs.

#### **Adventure Oasis Water Park**

## 2023 General Rules and Regulations

These rules and regulations are intended for the safety of all guests. The patron is responsible for reading and obeying the rules. A patron who violates these rules may be asked to leave the facility. Staff has the discretion to create and enforce additional rules as necessary.

#### **Water Park Rules:**

- 1. Swimsuits Swim attire appropriate for a family water park must be worn (no cut-offs, shorts, leotards, etc.). Appropriate body coverage must be maintained at all times (no thong suits, etc.).
- Tobacco No tobacco products, (smoking, vaping or chewing) will be allowed inside the pool enclosure. Those
  wishing to use tobacco products may have their hands stamped and can then pass outside the facility. There is
  no smoking allowed within 15 feet of entrance.
- 3. Alcoholic Beverages The possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages is not permitted inside the facility during normal business operations.
- 4. Under the Influence Any person suspected of being under the influence of a controlled substance will not be allowed entry to the facility; or, if inside the facility, will be asked to leave.
- 5. Food and Drink No food or beverages (with the exception of sealed water bottles) of any type may be brought into the facility.
- 6. Improper Behavior Running, rough play, roughhousing, and obscene gestures or language are not allowed. Determination that these acts are occurring is left solely to the discretion of the pool staff.
- 7. Blood Born Pathogens Swimmers with open wounds will not be allowed admission.
- 8. Lost Items The City of Independence is not responsible for lost or stolen articles. Lost and Found will be cleaned out each Wednesday.
- 9. Deck Furniture Deck furniture may not be placed in any pool or beach entry, and must remain in a position so as to allow free access to pools at all times. Deck furniture may not be moved from designated pods/areas.
- 10. Young Children Children under the age of 13 must be accompanied at all times by a responsible person age 16 or older. All parents or guardians must be within arms reach of non-swimmers.
- 11. Adult Supervision A ratio of 2 swimming adults to every 5 children must be met for all groups with children ages 2 4. For groups with children ages 5 12 the ratio must be one swimming adult for every 8 children.
- 12. Chewing Gum Chewing gum will not be allowed inside the facility at any time.
- 13. Swimming Skills Appropriate swimming skills may need to be demonstrated through water testing before using the diving boards or entering deep-water areas. Water testing will consist of swimming across one width of lap pool without stopping and treading water 30 seconds.
- 14. Lane Ropes Hanging on lane ropes will not be permitted.
- 15. Music Devices Headphones/ear buds must be used when listening to music.
- 16. Pool Toys Inflatable rafts and noodles will not be allowed at any time. No Nerf® or other absorbent balls will be allowed at any time. Flotation devices must be U.S. Coast Guard approved and labeled as such. All other water toys and inflatables are subject to approval by the pool manager.
- 17. Diapers Swim diapers will be required of all infants and toddlers swimming in the facility. They are available for purchase at the front desk.
- 18. Other Conditions Pool management reserves the right to modify these rules as situations dictate. Failure to follow directions from Adventure Oasis Water Park staff will result in the removal from the facility.
- 19. Wrist bands will not be replaced if lost or forgotten. It's the party's (group's) responsibility to keep track of their wristbands.

Signature of responsible party	Date
Signature of responsible party	Date